## **Muhammad Farooq Fazal Haider**

## Associate

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: marketing@ric.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Farooq Fazal Haider is working as Associate in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Farooq Fazal Haider has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Master University of Sargodha , Pakistan	2016 - 2018
BA in General Group  Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2015 - 2017
F.A in Arts Armed Forces Board of Higher Education , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1988 - 1989
Experience	
Associate University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Stenographer University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2021
Stenographer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2017 - 2021
Pak Army , Pak Army	- 2015
HAVILDAR CLERK (26 Years) PAK ARMY, EME	1990 - 2016
Awards	
Tamgha-i-Khidmat Class -3	2015
Appreciation Certificate	2013